
 

Page 36 of 70 



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING   MEETING MINUTES 
              AUGUST 15, 2016

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  August 15, 2016 
 City of Dillingham   Page 1 of 4 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Finance and Budget Committee met on Monday, August 15, 2016, in the City Council 
Chambers, Dillingham, AK. Mayor Alice Ruby, serving as Chair, called the meeting to order 
at 5:36 p.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL 
 
Committee Members present: 

   
Paul Liedberg – attended via teleconference  Mayor Alice Ruby  Rose Loera  
Andy Anderson    Navin Bissram 
 
Committee Members absent and excused: Curt Armstrong 
 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a. Minutes of May 24, 2016 
 
MOTION:  Andy Anderson moved and Rose Loera seconded the motion to approve the 

minutes of May 24, 2016.  
 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION:  Rose Loera moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to approve the 

agenda.  
 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 
5. STAFF REPORTS 
 

a. FY16 Quarterly Review of the Financial Statements  
 

Navin Bissram reviewed the June financial statements.  He noted the City can expect to 
have a draft of the FY16 audit by year end.   
 
A lengthy discussion ensued over declining sales tax revenues and exemptions to sales tax.  
 
Discussion ensued: 

 Recommend adding a review of sales tax exemptions to the Code Committee’s task 
list; and  

 Recommend revisiting the criteria for eligibility for tax exemption status on all 
businesses that have received an exemption.   

 
 

Page 37 of 70 



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING   MEETING MINUTES 
              AUGUST 15, 2016

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  August 15, 2016 
 City of Dillingham   Page 2 of 4 

 
Manager Loera reported on the $2M municipal waste water grant that requires a 30% 
match.  ANTHC has $480,000 remaining that they will not allow to be used on the lift 
stations repairs until the lagoon is in compliance.  To bring it into compliance would require 
replacing the blowers, bringing the fecal coliform levels into regulation, requiring aerating 
the second lagoon, and reviewing whether or not the City does need to install flow meters 
based on the original study.  She noted to aerate the second lagoon cell will cost an 
additional $1.2M, and to complete the work on the lift stations will cost around $500,000.   
 
Follow-up: 

 Recommend presenting a resolution to the Council to use general funds for the 
match for the lift station repairs.     
 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
a. Fiscal Policy Development - Review Internal Controls (Move to FY18 Agenda) 
 
b. Tobacco Tax (Remove from Agenda) 
 

The Committee did not object to removing this item from the agenda, but could be brought 
up when the Committee has a fuller discussion of revenues in general.  
 

c. Sales Tax Exemption  
 

 1)  Update on Letters Sent Out Re: Form Filing (Will Send out by Month 
End August 2016) 

 
This is for information only.  

 
 2) Require Annual Sales Tax Exemption Filing  
 
d. Credit Card Processing  
 
 1) Alaska Airlines Credit Card 
 

The City is reviewing moving to Alaska Airlines credit cards and using the mileage earned 
for City travel and freight costs.  She noted the City has a procedure in place for issuance of 
the existing credit cards.   
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 a. Impact of State Budget Cuts on FY17 COD Budget  
 

1) Decreased Reimbursement from State for School Bond 
 
Mayor Ruby noted the 25% reduction will cost the City a loss of $200,000.  Management 
suggested reviewing the existing FY17 budget in November.   The City is looking at 
refinancing its school bond, the timing is right, because lower interest rates are now 
available.    

Page 38 of 70 



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING   MEETING MINUTES 
              AUGUST 15, 2016

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  August 15, 2016 
 City of Dillingham   Page 3 of 4 

 
Follow-up: 

 Present a resolution to the Council in September regarding refinancing the school 
bond.   

 
  2) Possible Increase in PERS Rate  
 
  3) Options 
 
 b. Match for Municipal Matching Grant for Lagoon Repairs 
 
This was discussed earlier on the agenda.  
  

c. Carlson House Funds  
 

1) Siding for the Library  
 
Manager Loera noted her concern that the City may be rejected for a Rasmusson Grant to 
side the library, and she was looking to use the Carlson House Funds, noting the 
Library/Museum was storing some of the Carlson House items.   
 
Follow-up: 

 Will present a resolution to the Council at their next meeting.  
 
 d. Accounts Written Off   
 
Navin Bissram noted that it was not possible to access the old software replaced by the 
AccuFund software in 2012.  As a result the amount owing for an older write-off cannot be 
fully documented. It was noted accounts written off are now put on the denied services list, 
and suggested establishing a time period before they can be removed.   
 
Follow-up: 

 Will bring back a policy to the next Finance meeting;   
 Bring back a copy of the most current Denied Services List.   

 
 e. Sales Tax Trend on Sales of Top Vendors (Laydown at the Meeting) 
 
Staff presented an analysis of fuel sales comparing FY15 and FY16, as well as sales for 
AC, N&N, and L&M Supply.  The result showed an increase in sales tax from fuel sales and 
store items for FY16, instead of the expectations it would be lower based on the current 
balance.    
 
Follow-up: 

 Further evaluate sales tax for the decline in sales tax budgeted through end of FY16 
as compared in FY15, and analyze top 10 vendors;  

 Present a report of the State licenses issued for City of Dillingham and a list of City 
business licenses; and  

 Retain this item on the agenda.   

Page 39 of 70 



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING   MEETING MINUTES 
              AUGUST 15, 2016

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  August 15, 2016 
 City of Dillingham   Page 4 of 4 

 
8. PUBLIC/COMMITTEE COMMENT(S) 
 
Mayor Ruby: 

 Noted she and Manager Loera met with Peter Pan Seafoods for an informal chat, 
and was preparing to do the same with Icicle Seafoods;   

 Noted Police Chief had commented that since PP Seafoods had implemented a no 
alcohol policy from June 15-July 15, it had the effect of limiting the amount of public 
safety calls; and   

 Applauded PP Seafoods for processing around 6,000 pounds of salmon of donated 
fish and distributing it to various entities in town.   

 
Rose Loera: 

 Noted once again a barge company had hit not only the City’s dock, but also Peter 
Pan Seafood’s dock causing damage to both.  

 
Paul Liedberg: 

 Noted he was in agreement that the committee begin discussing budget options 
starting in November.  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.   
 
 __________________________ 
 Mayor Alice Ruby, Acting Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Janice Williams, City Clerk 
 
Approved: _________________________ 

Page 40 of 70 



Page 41 of 70 



Page 42 of 70 



Page 43 of 70 



Page 44 of 70 



Page 45 of 70 



 

Page 46 of 70 



Page 47 of 70 



Page 48 of 70 



Page 49 of 70 



 

Page 50 of 70 



Page 51 of 70 



 

Page 52 of 70 



Page 53 of 70 



Page 54 of 70 



Page 55 of 70 



 

Page 56 of 70 



Page 57 of 70 



 

Page 58 of 70 



Page 59 of 70 



Page 60 of 70 



Page 61 of 70 



Page 62 of 70 



Page 63 of 70 



Page 64 of 70 



 

FISCAL IMPACT 

AMOUNT REQUESTED: FUNDING SOURCE 

FUNDING

POSITIONS

40,000.00$           

 

40,000.00$           40,000.00$            40,000.00$         -$                        

$40,000 $40,000 $40,000

August 25, 2016Navin Bissram

Finance

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) See Resolution No. 2016-53 

TOTAL OPERATING

 

FY17 FY18 FY19

40,000.00$           

 

 

 

$120,000 General Fund

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE)

Project

 

1000 7940 10 17 $84,000

TO ACCOUNT:

City of Dillingham

Fiscal Note

8/25/2016

EXPENDITURES

 

Navin BissramVERIFIED BY: Date:

 

40,000.00$            40,000.00$         

OPERATING

Contract/Professional

Agenda Date: September 1, 2016

Contract (3-year) for Ongoing IT Management & Support Services.

ORIGINATOR: Navin Bissram

-$                        40,000.00$            40,000.00$         

IT Management & Support Services
1000 7940 20 29 $36,000

FROM ACCOUNT

    

 APPROVED BY:  

CAPITAL

REVENUE

General & Special Rev. Funds

State/Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL FUNDING

Full-Time

Part-Time

Temporary

PREPARED BY:

DEPARTMENT:

YES NO

Page 65 of 70 



 

Page 66 of 70 



Page 67 of 70 



Page 68 of 70 



Page 69 of 70 



 

FISCAL IMPACT 

AMOUNT REQUESTED: FUNDING SOURCE 

FUNDING

POSITIONS

TO ACCOUNT:

2200 7385 30 81 207,500.00$                                  

244,025.00$         

 

Fuel for the period 10/2/16 - 10/1/17
  

244,025.00$         -$                      -$                   -$                        

$244,025

See Action Memorandum No. 2016-16

General & Special Revenue Funds

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE)

Project

 

 

 

TOTAL OPERATING

 

FY16

 

 

 

1000 7385 30 32 36,525.00$                                     

 

City of Dillingham

Fiscal Note

2/4/2016

EXPENDITURES

 

Navin BissramVERIFIED BY: Date:

 

OPERATING

 

Agenda Date: August 26, 2016

Contract w/ Bristol Alliance Fuels for the purchase of fuel for the peiod 10/2/16 - 10/1/17.

ORIGINATOR: Navin Bissram

-$                        -$                      -$                   

FROM ACCOUNT

    

$244,025

 APPROVED BY:  

CAPITAL

REVENUE

General & Special Rev. Funds

State/Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL FUNDING

Full-Time

Part-Time

Temporary

PREPARED BY:

DEPARTMENT:

August 26, 2016Navin Bissram

Finance

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary)

YES NO

Page 70 of 70 




